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From:
Sent: 21 December 2023 14:15
To: Planning Policy
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Representations to Dudley Local Plan - on behalf of Charles 

Church Homes 
Attachments: CLR224.DLPReg18Reps.FINAL V2.pdf; Comment Form.FINALv2.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. 
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
Thank you for the below acknowledgement.  

Unfortunately I have just received confirmaƟon that the NHS as landowner would also like to be named on the 
representaƟons. As such, please find enclosed a revised version of the representaƟons submiƩed that for the 
avoidance of doubt are submiƩed on behalf of Charles Church Homes & The Dudley Group NHS FoundaƟon Trust.  
 
As such, please disregard the representaƟons that were submiƩed earlier today, and please include the aƩached 
versions on the Council’s record.  
 
I apologise for any confusion caused, but hopefully this is clear. Any queries please do not hesitate to get in touch.  
 
Kind regards,  
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Further Details about the consultation: Dudley Local Plan 
 
Online Consultation Portal  
 
Please send your comments to us by 5.00 pm Friday 22 December 2023.  
Planning & Regeneration  
The Council House 
Priory Road 
Dudley 
DY1 1HF  
01384 814136  
Email: 
planning.policy@dudley.gov.uk 
www.dudley.gov.uk  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. 
 
Good morning,  
 
Please find aƩached representaƟons to the Dudley Local Plan RegulaƟon 18 consultaƟon on behalf of Charles 
Church Homes and their interest in land at CorbeƩ Hospital, Stourbridge.  
 
I would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of the aƩached and ensure that these representaƟons are 
considered by the Council when progressing with the emerging Plan.  
 
Kind regards  
 

 
 

 
 
 
This Email and any attachments contains confidential information and is intended solely for the individual to whom 
it is addressed. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author as soon as possible. If this email has a 
protective marking of OFFICIAL – SENSITIVE, PROTECT or RESTRICTED in its title or contents, the information within 
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must be subject to appropriate safeguards to protect against unauthorised or unlawful processing and against 
accidental loss or destruction or damage. OFFICIAL – SENSITIVE, PROTECT and RESTRICTED information should only 
be further shared where there is a legitimate need. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, 
distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained, and all copies must be deleted immediately. 
Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this e-mail may 
nevertheless contain viruses which our anti- virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out 
your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. The author will not accept any liability for damage 
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. 
 
Please consider the environment - do you need to print this e-mail?  


